From:

To: A66Dualling

Subject: A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Development Consent Order 2024 (SI 2024 No. 360) — Non Material Change Application
Date: 13 January 2026 09:39:08
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You don't often get email from_ @penrithtowncouncil.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Penrith Town Council considered the above application at its meeting last night. The resolved to
support the change but will be seeking information about any impact of the amendment on land
that we own.

Kind regards

I 0oty Town Clerk

I 5 i i 2
convenient time for me to send this email to you — I do not expect a response from you outside your

normal working hours.

pirect Line: I

Penrith Town Council Website

Unit 1, Church House, 19-24 Friargate, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 7XR
Tel: 01768 899 773
Email: office@penrithtowncouncil.gov.uk
Website: https://www.penrithtowncouncil.gov.uk/

Under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU) 2016/679, we have a legal duty to protect any information we collect from
you. Information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged or confidential and intended for the exclusive use of
the original recipient. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately and delete the email,
including emptying your deleted email box. Penrith Town Council is committed to ensuring the security and protection of the personal
information that we process, and to provide a compliant and consistent approach to data protection. If you have any questions
related to our GDPR compliance, please contact us.
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